SUMMARY

NORRIS-SIVERTSEN HOUSE
HA-1541

This two-story el-shaped frame house may not have been built until
the third quarter of the 19th century, although an 1830 datestone suggests
otherwise. (The 1858 Jennings & Herrick Map shows no house in this location--
the 1878 Martenet's Map does.) In that case, the house was built by David
Lee Norris and an advertisement for the sale of his estate in 1886 describes
the farm as having a "good dwelling, barn, granary, dice house, and other
necessary outbuildings." The Norris family was quite prominent in this
area: Benjamin Bradford Norris signed the Harford Declaration of Independence
in 1774, and John Norris built the brick house at "Olney."
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two-story, gable-roofed frame house is located on the east side of
01d Joppa Road between Whitaker Mill Road and Hollingsworth Road.

Set on a Tow stone foundation, the house is el-shaped and faces west, with
the ell extending to the east and a recent one-story addition on the south side.
With two brick chimneys inside each end and a boxed cornice, the west section
is three bays wide and one bay deep and the ell is two bays wide and one room deep.
Windows in the west section have 1/1 sash with square-cut, wide, beaded trim,
and those in the east section have 6/6 sash. Two dormers with gable returns are
located in the center bay of both the west and east sides of the west section
and the center bay of the north side of the ell. A porch that spans the east
side of the west section covers the two west bays of the ell. The house is now
covered in aluminum siding.

The interior of the west section has a center hall plan. The ell has one
room with a winder staircase in the northeast corner. In the west section, the
trim has deep flutes and corner blocks; the center open string staircase has
scrolled step-ends, tapered balusters and a chamfered newell. At least some of
the lath in the basement stairwell and the lath in the attic in the west section
is circular sawn.

An old photograph (late 19th century?) shows the house as clapboard with 6/6
windows and Touvered shutters and an entrance portico supported on two pairs of
two columns.

On the property are several outbuildings including a two-story board-and-
batten barn east of the house. Facing west, the barn is set on a high stone
foundation and has a center front gable. Parts of the east side of the foundation
have been replaced with cement blocks and the fenestration here has been re-
arranged. On the interior, the framing is mostly of sawn lumber, although at
least the collar beams are hewn with pegged mortise-and-tenon joints. The iqter1or
structural system consists of two sets of post and beam arrangements perpend1cu]ar
to the ridge line,each composed of four posts and two collar beams, each post with
one member on either side bracing the collar beam above it, the roof plate resting
on the uppermost collar beam. The latter supports two trusses at either end, which
in turn support the rafters.

In a stone in the south end of the barn, on the east side of the door, is
carved the date 1898 and several Tines of indecipherable characters.
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The Norris-Sivertsen House, located on the east side of 01d Joppa Road, faces
that road (west) and lies west of Winters Run on a 19.72 acre parcel of land cur-
rently owned by William E. and Lillian Sivertsen. This parcel can be traced back
to the mid-18th and early 19th centuries as part of land belonging to the Norris
family. The surrounding area was originally called "Wilna" and that post office
was located at the intersection of the present 01d Joppa and Hollingsworth Roads.
Many parcels in this area transferred ownership among the Norris' and a few other
influential families of the time.

Specifically, the property can be traced to one David Lee Norris, who died in
1883.' Prior to that, land and will records give o specific references; however
it is probable that Edward Norris, who died in 1793; left this tract as part of the
property in this area to his first son Edward. One tract of land owned by Edward
called "Norris' Venture" was located in this vicinity, "west of Winters Run" and
could be encompassing or overlapping this property. The younger Edward Norris is
listed on the 1814 Tax List as owning "140 acres, 2 slaves and one 40' X 18' wood
dwelling, kitchen (18' X 20') stab]ezand one old outhouse" in the third district.
When this Edward Norris died in 1839°he left his property to his family, including
one son, David Lee Norris.

The 1858 Jennings & Herrick Map lists no dwelling in this area. The 1878
Martenet's Map 1ists a dwelling in this location under the name of "Lee Norris."
Since there is no Lee Norris mentioned either in the land records or any other
resources, this must certainly be David Lee Norris. This also indicates that the
house was probably built between these two dates. Although a cornerstone on the
foundation is marked "1830," an earlier foundation may have been used for the
present structure.

In his will, David Lee Norris mentions a "farm on a public road near Union
Chapel two miles from the Wilna Post Office." The executor of his will,
Garrett Amos(s), advertised the property in the "Bel Air Times" and the "Harford
Democrat" in 1886. The ad describes the property as consisting of "155 acres,
More or Less... and is in a high state of cultivation. The improvements consist
of a good DWELLING, BARN, GRANARY, ICE-HOUSE and other necessary out-buildings."
According to the inventory in the will, and also the description contained in
this ad, this farm must have been a prosperous one. The furniture listed suggests
a comfortable house with a parlor, sitting room, hall, breakfast room, several
bedrooms and a garrett/servants’ quarters.

(continued)
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Norris-Sivertsen House
HA-1541

8. Significance Continuation Sheet #1

The Norris family was a large and influential one in the history of
Harford County. Preston's History of Harford County traces the family
back to one Benjamin Norris the Elder, who settled in the year 1690 and
1ived at a farm called "Everly Hills" (the present Waverly). In 1770,
one Edward Norris built the first house in the town later known as "Norris-
ville." He was also a member of the First Petit Jury. Benjamin Bradford
Norris, named after his grandfather, was one of the signers of the Harford
Declaration of Independence in 1774. He was alscu a soldier in the revolu-
tionary army and served in a company raised and commanded by his brother
Jacob, who became a colonel. John S. Norris, another of the brothers Norris,
was one of the incorporators and represented the Church of England when
Union Chapel was built near Wilna. He also participated in the formation
of the first Harford Mutual Insurance Company. In 1810, this same John Norris
built the house which now stands at "Olney." In 1857, David Lee Norris was ,
appointed one of the trustees of the schoolhouse built near the Union Chapel.

A11-in-all the Norris-Sivertsen House stands as a fine example of 19th
century rural architecture, and exemplifies a prosperous farm of that period
in Harford County.
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